#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/frederick-pfaeffle-arana-6104561a (LinkedIn)

#### Top Skills

Legislative Relations
Politics
Policy Analysis

#### Languages

Portu

Spanish (Native or Bilingual)

# Frederick Pfaeffle Arana

Senior Counsel at the United States Department of Energy Washington, District of Columbia, United States

### Summary

California attorney who serves the Biden-Harris Administration as Senior Counsel at the US Department of Energy. Also served in the past as appointee with the Obama-Biden Administration in senior leadership positions, as Principal Deputy General Counsel and Deputy Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights at the USDA. Prior to USDA, held post of Principal Deputy County Counsel in the areas of water, environmental law, solid waste and public works at the County of Los Angeles.

Areas of expertise include natural resources, water, environmental and civil rights law. Earned Juris Doctor from the University of Southern California and business administration degree from Florida International University.

## Experience

United States Department of Energy Senior Counsel March 2022 - Present (1 year 6 months) Washington DC

Brown & Winters
Of Counsel
January 2017 - Present (6 years 8 months)
Washington D.C. Metro Area

#### **USDA**

Principal Deputy General Counsel July 2012 - Present (11 years 2 months)

United States Department of Agriculture Deputy Assistant Secretary November 2010 - July 2012 (1 year 9 months) County of Los Angeles
Principal Deputy County Counsel
January 1999 - January 2010 (11 years 1 month)

## Education

University of Southern California Law School Juris Doctor · (1986 - 1989)

Florida International University
Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA), Accounting · (1982 - 1984)